M]EX]IC@ EN]ERGY, M[]IN]ERALS OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 South Pacheco Street

TURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Sania . o Werco 7408
January 22, 1998
Taurus Exploration USA Inc.
2198 Bloomfield Highway
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Attention: Mr. Gary W. Brink

Re:  Downhole Commingle Application
Wright State Com No. 1E
Section 36, T-32N, R-13W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Brink:

Please be advised that authorization to downhole commingle Gallup and Dakota
production within the subject well cannot be approved until such time as additional information,
required by Form C-107-A, is submitted as follows:

Item No. 6-Gas BTU Content
Item No. 14-Has the Commissioner of Public Lands been
contacted concerning the proposed downhole commingling?

Your application will be processed upon receipt of the above-described data.

Sincerely,

David Catanach
Engineer '

XC: OCD-Aztec




